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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: RISHABH RADHAKRISHNAN <Rishabh_Radhakrishnan@defence.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 December 2021 4:05 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS
Subject: 2x IODs and Documents for MID 34780
Attachments: LKK IOD 2021_0030 MID 34081 signed.pdf; POLICE REPORT FOR 

MID34780(MASKED).pdf; SCHEMATIC DIAGRAM OF INCIDENT & PHOTOGRAPHICS 
FOR MID 34780.pdf; DRIVER AND VC STATEMENT FOR MID 34780(MASKED).pdf; 
FCOR MID34780.pdf; LKK IOD 2021_0029 MID 35661 signed.pdf

Dear Hsiao Tong, 
 
Please find the following documents attached. 
 

1. The two missing IODs from last week (CY20/21/0029 and CY20/21/0030) 
2. The FCOR for the accident that MID 34780 was involved in. 
3. Photographs, Schematics, Driver's statement, and Police Report for the accident that MID 34780 

was involved in. 
4. Please give us until Friday to give you the signed IOD for the case MID 34780 was involved in.  

 
Thank You and Best Regards, 
Rishabh 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this 
message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, 
distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any 
information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under  
the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately  
if you receive this in error." 


